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MEMO 
 

 
TO:  Sam Kooiker, Rapid City Council 

FROM: Shannon Rittberger, Pennington County Director of Equalization 

DATE: May 20, 2010 

SUBJECT: Cabelas 
 
 
At your request, I have transferred information from one of our email conversations to this memo 
format. The discussion was regarding the 32.46 acre property that Rapid City gave to Cabelas. 
 
This property was identified in the past as parcel 61591. In March of 2010, the property was platted 
and split into two new parcels, 63468 and 63469. Cabelas retained 28.08 acres in parcel 63469 and 
gave 4.38 acres in parcel 63468 back to the city. The Cabelas store is located on another property. 
 
Parcel 61591 was tax exempt due to ownership by the city in assessment years 2008, taxes paid in 
2009, and 2009, taxes paid in 2010. At the end of January 2010, this parcel was transferred to 
Cabelas ownership from the city. In March of 2010, part of the property was given back to city 
ownership. The parcel retained by Cabelas will be added to the 2010 assessment for a partial year, 
dependent upon that portion of the year that the city did not own the property. This adding of the 
property to the tax roll will affect the taxes paid in 2011, but this process has not yet taken place. 
 
I have calculated an estimate of the taxes that this property might have paid for assessment years 
2008 and 2009. My estimate is based upon a guess at what the property might have been assessed, 
if it were taxable, plus the actual taxable percentages and levies for those years. This property was 
not taxable and was not assessed, so this is only and estimate. These tax estimates are below. 
 
 2008 $  20,024 
 2009 $143,786 
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